



Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

June 16, 2020

MEMORANDUM

FOR : **MARK A. VILLAR**
Secretary
This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated May 21, 2020 of **DPWH Region IX Director CAYAMOMBAO D. DIA**, endorsing the request of **District Engineer REY F. JANOLINO**, Zamboanga Sibugay 1st DEO, for the **modification** of the project under FY 2020 GAA, to wit;

As per GAA/Original			As Modified		
Project Description					
UACS No. 320102101358000 Project ID: P00420640MN		OO2: Protect Lives and Properties Against Major Floods - Construction/ Rehabilitation of Flood Mitigation Facilities within Major River Basins and Principal Rivers			
OO2: Protect Lives and Properties Against Major Floods - Construction/ Rehabilitation of Flood Mitigation Facilities within Major River Basins and Principal Rivers		OO2: Protect Lives and Properties Against Major Floods - Construction/ Rehabilitation of Flood Mitigation Facilities within Major River Basins and Principal Rivers			
Construction of flood control structures (revetment wall) along Imelda-Bayog-Kumalarang-Lapuyan-Margosatubig Road part of Sibuguey River (Upstream), Sta. 0+000 - Sta. 0+044, Brgy. Paradise, Diplahan, Zamboanga Sibugay		Construction of flood control structures (revetment wall) along Imelda-Bayog-Kumalarang-Lapuyan-Margosatubig Road part of Sibuguey River (Upstream), Sta. 0+000 - Sta. 0+052.20, Brgy. Paradise, Diplahan, Zamboanga Sibugay			
Type of Work/ Physical Target	Unit Cost	Allocation	Type of Work/ Physical Target	Unit Cost	Estimated Cost
CW1- Construction of Revetment: 52.20 lineal meters (lm)	₱ 118,294.64/ lm	₱ 6,174,980	CW1- Construction of Revetment: 52.20 lineal meters (lm)	₱ 118,294.64/ lm	₱ 6,174,980
EAO	-	₱ 126,020	EAO	-	₱ 126,020
Total:		₱ 6,301,000	Total:		₱ 6,301,000
Justification:					
• Change in end limits of the stationing from "Sta. 0+044" to "Sta. 0+052.20" in order to coincide with the physical target of 52.20 lm.					

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence, approval hereof is recommended.

Project to RO Certification in Masabadores of unit cost of ₱118 M/Lm of revetment of unit cost is much higher than the BOC-reference cost.

DIMAS S. SOGUTILON, CESO I
Undersecretary for Regional Operations in Mindanao

APPROVED/DISAPPROVED:

MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

EMIL K. SADAIN, CESO I
Undersecretary for UPMO Operations and Technical Services
Officer-In-Charge

Department of Public Works and Highways
Office of the Secretary



WINOG03014

2.3 IMM/LCA/AVS/DSS